
Kay Flymi 

To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020294-TP; NU1 telecom, Inc. 

Certainly. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 2:12 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket No. 020294-TP; NU1 telecom, Inc. 

..-. 

Kay, the company faxed me a letter requesting waiver of the carrier selection rules and Beth K. wanted it placed in the 
docket title soooooooo, at the very end of the above docket title could you add. 

...... and relief from the carrier selection requirements as found in rule 25-4.1 18, Florida Administrative code. 

thanks 

1 


